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No.ﬁ—;]/MNG/Pipeline/CR-l 0/2018-19(RWS &S) Office of the
Encls:3 sets of additional information. Chief Conservator of Forests,

Ballari Circle, Ballari.
Date:05-11-2019.
e

To, L
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests i
(Head of Forest Force),
Aranya Bhavan, Bengaluru.

Sir,

Sub:-Diversion of 0.597 ha (revised from 0.1689 ha) of forest land in
Bukkasagara Sy.No.551, Venkatapura Sy.No0.903, Kanive
Thimmalapura Sy.No. 191, 133 & 258, Kamalapura Hobli, Hosapete
Taluk, Ballari District for providing combined water supply scheme
(CWSS) to Bukkasagara, Devasamudra and other 5 villages in Hospet
Taluk, Ballari District in favour of the Assistant Executive Engineer,
Rural Drinking Water Supply & Sanitation Department, Rural Water
Supply Sub Division, Hospet Ballari District. Proposal
No.FP/KA/WATER/19533/2016.

Ref:-1)Online proposal No.FP/KA/WATER/19533/2016.
2)Your letter No.A5(4):GFL:CR:11/2016-17 dated:05/08-04-2019.
3)This office letter of even No. dated:20-05-2019.
4)Letter No.A7:LND:RDWS:Bly:CR-1/2016-17/404 dated:24-10-2019
of the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari Division, Ballari
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In your letter (2) cited above you have examined the proposal submitted in Part-1, I & III
by the above user agency, Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari and this office respectively, has
noticed that there is a revision of 0.1689 to 0.597 ha during field processing and subsequently EDS
have been raised by you in respect of diversion of 0.597 ha (revised from 0.1689 ha) of forest land
in Bukkasagara Sy.No.551, Venkatapura Sy.No.903, Kanive Thimmalapura Sy.No. 191, 133 &
258, Kamalapura Hobli, Hosapete Taluk, Ballari District for providing combined water supply
scheme (CWSS) to Bukkasagara, Devasamudra and other 5 villages in Hospet Taluk, Ballari
District in favour of the Assistant Executive Engineer, Rural Drinking Water Supply & Sanitation
Department,‘ Rural Water Supply Sub Division, Hospet, Ballari District. This apart it is also
reporféd that, the user agency has made certain changes while re-submitting the proposal and
introduced in in-correctness / in-consistency in some items of Part-I.

s iAccording}Ey, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari, has been directed to resubmit the
revised proposal iir{ 3 sets duly rectifying all the variations / shortcomings as noticed by your
*i(indse,lf in the letter (2) cited above. Further, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari, in his
ietter (4) cited above has resubmitted the revised proposal duly rectifying all the variations /

shortcomings as raised therein for taking further needful action in the matter.
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Further, while agreeing with the report which is comprising all the points of adctiional
information / documents submitted by the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari Division, as
sought for therein for according in-principle Stage-1 approval, | request your goodself to move the
matter with the Government of India for taking further needful action in the matter. The copy of the
report received in the letter (4) cited above alongwith the purported documents is enclosed herewith
for your kind and ready reference.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Circle, Ballari

1. Copy forwarded to the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari Division, Ballari for
information.

2. Copy to the Executive Engineer, Rural Water Supply Sub Division, Kalyan Nagar, Hospet,
Ballari district for information.
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